Patterson, Mary

From: Hopwood, Susan

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:15 AM

To: Patterson, Mary; Cloutier, Peter; Merricks, Ann

Cc: Khan, Diana; Franceschini, Robert; Frazer, Susan; Marro, Marie; Benoit, Lucia
Subject: RE: IFB150162 Armored Car Service

Mary,

| am okay with the modification. Thanks for checking.

Susan Hopwood

Toll Facilities Operations Manager

Lee County Department of Transportation
Shopwood@leegov.com

(239) 533-0157 (office)

(239) 278-7854 (fax)

From: Patterson, Mary

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:08 AM

To: Cloutier, Peter; Hopwood, Susan; Merricks, Ann
Cc: Khan, Diana; Patterson, Mary; Franceschini, Robert
Subject: FW: IFB150162 Armored Car Service
Importance: High

3/30/15

In Dunbar Armored Service’s bid the Midpoint Memorial Toll Facility was quoted for Tuesday through Friday

as an oversight. In the email below you will see the clarification in days of service (as specified in original bid
docs).

NOTE: the Five day service for this location would be the same as the others at $328.68/month.

Please let me know if you have any concerns or issues with this modification as we are ready to proceed with
award.

Thank you for your assistance.
MK

Mary K. Patterson, Buyer
239-533-5876

Procurement Management
1825 Hendry St., 3rd Floor
Fort Myers, FL 33901

From: Rosemary Ayala
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Patterson, Mary; christopher.mcvearry@dunbaramored.com
Subject: RE: IFB150162 Armored Car Service




Hi Mary

The only modifications were those contained on the included Pricing Data Sheet which indicated check reconstruction,
variable charges if needed, etc. “Clarifications: might have been a more clear term as opposed to “Modifications”.

Regarding Midpoint Memorial Toll Facility, we currently provide Monday through Friday service. Five day service was
quoted for your 5-day locations as $328.68/month each.

The bid scope of work indicated for Midpoint Memorial —
Maximum Daily Amount: Tuesday — Friday $38,000
Monday $75,000

I picked up your requirement as a Tuesday to Friday service and quoted $253.98. | see now there was a second line that
included Monday’s requirement.

Five day service for this location would be the same as the others at $328.68/month.
Sincerely,

Rosemary

Rosemary Ayala

Bid Administration Manager

Government Accounts Manager

Dunbar Armored, Inc.
P: (800) 888-2129, Ext. 1906

From: Patterson, Mary [mailto:MPatterson@leegov.com]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 2:49 PM

To: Rosemary Ayala; christopher.mcvearry@dunbaramored.com
Subject: IFB150162 Armored Car Service

Importance: High

Good afternoon.

On your bid that was submitted for IFB150162 Armored Car Service you indicated there were modifications
and to see the attached Price List. I have reviewed the price list and the only thing I see is that Midpoint
Memorial Toll Facility days of service you have it as Tuesday through Friday verses how it was bid for
Monday through Friday. Was that in error?

Please state your modifications.
Questions...let me know.

Thanks,
MK

Mary K. Patterson, Buyer
239-533-5876

Procurement Management
1825 Hendry St., 3rd Floor



